LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner established:

Corner originally established by Odell and Gray under GLO DIAGRAM

contract 120, dated May 27, 1867. This contract only 125 R37E
established the south line of Township 2 South by running ,

the north boundary of Sections 1 through 6 of Township 3,

South, ‘Range 37 East. The record notes states: S , 32
Township 3 South, Range 37 East

West on north boundary of Sec. 4

80.00 Chains —"Set post corner for sections 4,5,32,33. — — + -
Deposited marked stone and raised stone mound as per
instruction.”

John A Hurlbrt surveyed Section 32 under contract 201,
dated August 5, 1873 and completed June 12, 1874, No
mention of the monument was recorded.

No record of subsequent monumentation found in Union
County survey record.

Description of corner evidence found:

Found a dilapidated rock crib and remains of g barbed wire fence running north and west
from said rock crib. Searched rock crib thoroughly but did not find evidence of marked
stone. Using a single proportionate method along the range line between the southwest
corner section 32 and the southeast corner of section 36 placed the rock crib 3—feet north
and 16-feet westerly of the proportional solution. The physical evidence of the rock crib
fence corner was held for the section corner.

See map of survey dated May 2002. .

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the original location
of this corner:

| set a 2-3/8 inch brass cap attached to a 1-inch by 30-inch iron pipe having 2 split legs
set 20—inches into the ground with a mound of stones to brass cap face. The brass cap
was stamped as shown.

Accessories set:

Sectlon33 — 5/8" by 30" iron rebar with yellow plastic
cap stamped "OREGON STATE PARKS” set in mound of

stones bearing North 51°13'00" East, 15.70 feet from
section corner monument.

2002

Sectlon4 — 5/8" by 30" iron rebar with yellow plastic cap 125 R37E
stamped "OREGON STATE PARKS” set in mound of stones T2S R37E
bearing South 84'32'40" East, 13.86 feet from section S32 S33
corner monument. S5 S4

Section 5— 5/8" by 30" iron rebar with yellow plastic cap 138 R37E

stamped "OREGON STATE PARKS" set in mound of stones
bearing South 34°23'36" West, 9.25 feet from section
corner monument. .

Sectlion 32— 5/B8" by 30" iron rebar with yellow plastic
cap stamped "OREGON STATE PARKS” set in mound of

stones bearing North 63'36'40" West, 14.89 feet from
section corner monument.

PLS 2531

| hereby certify that the above corner was perpetuated as heron described on May 22, 2002
Witnesses: Dean Timmerman, Richard A. Day
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